

sohammodi@modiproperties.com

From: Nilgiri Estates <nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 18 06 2018 4.08 PM
To: Soham Modi
Cc: Nilgiri Estates
Subject: Request to Wave off Fine on Avinash

Dear Soham Sir,

I Apologize for the Half Moulding of Granite on Planter Box top Coping.

The half moulding was done by the new granite worker by mistake.

So, I made a Bill on chamfering and Polishing Rate instead of Half moulding Rate with awareness to the Contractor.

Kindly Wave off my fine.

Thanking You,

Regards,
Avinash